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The Ragland House, located in Little Rock's historic Quapaw Quarter
district, was constructed in 1891-92 by architect, Charles L. Thompson.
The house presents characteristics of Queen Anne architecture in its
collection of Victorian elements. Dominant features of the house in--
clude a corner tower, variety of textural usage, bay windows, stained
glass and ornamental woodwork. .

Of frame construction, the Ragland House rests on a brick foundation
and is topped by a multi-gable high-hipped slate roof. Four brick
chimneys with corbelling and geometric patterns rise from the roofline
of the house. The irregular-shaped house is sheathed in clapboard :
' siding on the first floor level of the main wing. Clapboard siding
covers both stories of the east wing. The second storey of the main
wing is sheathed in alternating rows “of shingles laid with staggered
butts. A belt course runs around the main wing of the house directly
beneath the second-story windows. The gable ends of this main section
of the house are covered in waffle-patterned stick work.

The most outstanding feature of the Ragland House is a corner-tower
located on the southeast corner. This two-story tower is capped by a
bell-cast roof with a finial. A brick chimney marks the south side of
the tower. Facing west on the tower on both the first and second story
levels is a set of three double-hung curved windows separated by fluted
mullions. These windows are topped by a horizontal leaded stained-glass
transom. Located on the cornice of the tower is a pattern of Doric- .
capital pilasters regularly spaced with decorative circle moldings.

The facade (west elevation) of the Ragland House features a gable end on
the north end covered in waffle patterned stickwork surrounding a large
semi-circular window of leaded stained glass in geometric patterns. A
wide double-hung window flanked on either side by narrow double-hung
windows are found at the second story level under the gable end. At the
first floor level is a wide single light window topped by .a stained glass
horizontal transom. Narrow double-hung windows flank either side of this
window. Below these windows is a narrow horizontal center section of
vertical flushboard flanked by small sections of diagonal flushboard.

The gable and the first and second storxy windows are found in a slightly
projected bay, son et w T S = ' ' sy :

A one-story portico beginning in the center of the facade circles around
the southwest corner to the south elevation. This portico is supported
by delicately turned posts with decorative brackets. Beneath the cornice
of the portico runs a band of small square balluster-like posts. A rail-
ing with square vertical and horizontal balusters runs around the porch.




Form No. 19-300a
(fev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPS USE ONLY

1  TIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
RECEIVED

loaTE ENTERED

CONTINUATION SHEET \ ITEM NUMBER 7 PAGE 1

In the center of the second story of the facade is a small portico
covered by a shed-roof-like extension of the center hipped roof.

Turned bracketed posts and square balluster-like posts under the cor-
nice are featured on:this small portico. A railing with square vertical
and horizontal posts runs around the portico. ‘

The dominant feature of the south elevation is a two story projection.

A brick chimney with geometric designs runs up the center of the projec-
tion. The gable end is covered in waffie-patterned stick work. Double~
hung single-light shuttered windows flank either side of the chimney on
both first and second story levels. The east end of the south elevation
is covered in clapboard siding and features a two-over-two-light double-
hung shuttered window at both first and second story levels. Three small
double-hung windows are found irregularly spaced on this section of the
house. Two four-light windows with arched wooden heads are found at the
basement level.

The east elevation features a two-story portico with a basement. The
original lattice remains around the first floor portico while a portion
of the second story portico has been enclosed.

The south elevation of the Ragland House is dominated by a two-story
gable bay. Waffle-patterned stick work covers the gable end. A pair of
doubdle-hung windows is found at the second story level. The first floor
of the bay is three sided featuring a double-hung shuttered window on
each side. '

The irregular-shaped Ragland House contains eleven rooms, Most of the
original features of the house remain intact such as the brass door
hinges. All windows have metal bases and screens fixed to go inside.
The house is heated by radiator but contains seven intact fireplaces. A
wine cellar in the basement features a safe door with a patent date of
1921. At one time the house contained an elevator.

Although complex in exterior shape, the Ragland House is basically a
central hall plan. The original hardwood woodwork is found throughout
the house in mantels, floors, doors, wainscotting, baseboards and window
and door trim. All seven fireplace mantels are unique in design. The
mantel in the south parlor is of decoratively designed birds-eye maple.
The doors feature an unusual design in their panelling. BAn open well
two-run stairway rises to the second floor from the central hall.
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The stairway features an ornamental newel post and turned ballusters.
Several of the original light fixtures wired for gas and electricity
are found in the house.

The Ragland House remains in much its original condition. The only
alterations of which the present owner is aware are the enclosure of a
butler's pantry and thzs enclosure of part of the second story portico
on tha east elevation.

The Ragland House rests in good condition on its original site. Designed
by Arkansas' leading architect at the time of its construction in 1891-92,
the Ragland House is an excellent example of Victorian architecture.
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The Ragland House, located at 1617 Center in Little Rock's historic
Quapaw Quarter District is an excellent example of eclectic Victorian
architecture. Possessing elements of modified Queen Anne architecture
init's usage of a tower, teXtural variety, irregular shape and multiple
gables and bays, the house is an architecturally significant structure
in the city. Charles L. Thompson, noted Arkansas architect, was respon-
'sible for the design of the house. The majority of Thompson's structures
were designed around the turn of the centruy and are basically classical
in style. Thus the Ragland House is unusual in that it is one of his
earlier designs and of modified Queen Anne architecture. In addition to
its architectural merit, the Ragland House is significant in its associ-
ation with the Urguhart family in whose hands the house remained from
the time of its construction in 1891-92 until 1958.

The Ragland House was constructed for Margaret Urguhart Ragland and her
husband, William H. Ragland. W. H. Ragland was a banker and stockbroker.
A respected citizen of Little Rock, Ragland was appointed in 1891 to the
Little Rock Democratic Executive Committee. Mr. and Mrs. Ragland moved

to Alabama and in 1898, sold their house to Mrs. Ragland's parents, Edmond
and Henrietta Urguhart.

Edmond Urguhart was born in Fort Hehry, Ontario on April 5, 1834. His
father Edward Urguhart was an officer in the British Army with the rank of

quartermaster-general. Both Edward Urguhart and his wife, Elizabeth were -

natives of Wales. Edward Urguhart died in 1846. At the age of twelVe,
Edmond Urguhart was apprenticed to a forwarding and shipping firm in
Hamilton, Ontario. He completed his apprenticeship six years later. At
eighteen, Urguhart's early start in business proved advantageous in secu-
ring a job with the Great Western Railroad Company with whom he worked for
three years. At the completion of his employment with the railroad,
Urguhart established a shipping house in St. Catherine in Canada under the
name of Urguhart and Bowen. There he built several vessels to engage in
the booming Great Lakes grain trade. This business venture was so profit-
able that he moved to St. Louis, Missouri in 1861 where he worked with

a distillery. He later moved to Memphis. At the end of the Civil War,
Urguhart entered the hardware business and began the manufacture of cotton




Form No. 10-300a

(Rev. 10-74)
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPS USE ONLY -
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE : Vi :
’ RECEIVED.
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES S
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM DATE ENTERED
CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 8 PAGE 2

seed oil. He utilized an old government building in the Memphis Navy
Yard and equipped it with special machinery for crushing and extracting
oil from cotton seed. While in residence in Memphis, Urguhart helped
found the Fourth National Bank and Home Insurance Company.

In 1876 Urguhart established a cotton seed 0il mill in Little Rock on
East Second Street. He became president of this company which was
established under the name of the Little Rock Oil Company. This was
among the pioneer cotton seed oil concerns in Arkansas. By 1880 he

had established a total of eight mills, all of which he was president
and by 1895 he was president of twelve oil seed companles, representing
a capital of more than $2 mllllon.

All of Urguhart's companies and a few other cotton seed oil companies
merged to form the American Cotton Oil Trust, the main office being in
Little Rock with Urguhart subsequently becoming president. To manage
the immensely expanded business, Urguhart moved to New York City were
he stayed until he retired and moved back to Little Rock in 1903.

Besides his business success in the cotton seed oil business, Urguhart
was Director of the First National Bank of Little Rock and was president
and founder of the Ladies Building and Loan Association. Urguhart also
owned several plantations along the Arkansas River. He also established
the Varner Branch Railroad which connected his plantation and mills with
the main railroads.

Edmond Urguhart and his wife, Henrietta, who he married in 1864, had
three daughters, one of whom died in infancy. Built for one daughter,
Mrs. W. H. Ragland, the house was sold in 1898 to Edmond and Henrietta
Urguhart. Upon Urguhart's death in 1905, his second daughter and her
husband, Mr. and Mrs. William H. Miller, moved into the house with
Henrietta Urguhart. Mrs. Urguhart lived in the house until her death
in 1932. Mr. Miller died shortly thereafter but Mrs. Miller lived in
the house until her death in 1958. The house then went to a daughter
of Mrs. Ragland from which point the house had three owners before the
present owners purchased the house in 1975.

Architecturally, the Ragland House is one of the most important Victorian
structures in Little Rock. The house also represents the family of a
nationally prominent businessman. The Ragland House is a surviving
structure of a gilded period of history in which architectural ornateness

ErE
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abounded and it was possible to achieve immense business success through

diligence, honesty and intelligence.
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United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
1849 C Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20240

The attached property, Ragland House, in Pulaski County,
Arkansas, reference number 77000271, was listed in the National
Register of Historic Places by the Keeper of the National
Register on 06/17/1977, as evidenced by the FEDERAL
REGISTER/WEEKLY LIST notice of Tuesday, February 7, 1978,
Part I, Vol. 43, No. 26, page 5171. The attached nomination form
is a copy of the original documentation provided to the Keeper
at the time of listing.

Keeper of theﬂnal Register of Historic Places

S:/nr_nhl/jjoecke/archives/inventoriesandfrc/certificanletter/certifyletter



Missing Core Documentation

Property Name County, State Reference Number
Ragland House Pulaski, Arkansas 77000271

The following Core Documentation is missing from this entry:

_X_Nomination Form (Photocopy from SHPO Present)

____Photographs
____USGS Map
































































